

## Yeiska G. De La Torre Fernandez

[yeiskadlt@gmail.com](mailto:yeiskadlt@gmail.com) | (407)-914-7959 | Kissimmee, FL

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/yeiska-de-la-torre-fernandez/> | GitHub: <https://github.com/Yeiska>  
Portfolio: <https://yeiska.github.io/Responsive-Portfolio-Update/>

Versatile Full-Stack Web Developer able to take on Front-End and Back-End roles, with experience using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery, and use of API's and AJAX, Node.js and various NPM's, Express Server, MYSQL Database, Mongo Database, Angular, React.js and Sequelize. I also have knowledge in Java, Properties, Log4j, as well as Frameworks Spring 3, Hibernate, Maven, and development tools such as Visual Studio Code, Eclipse, Tomcat, and Apache.

### TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- Programming Languages: Angular, Java, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, HTML, CSS, Node.js, Express.js, Handlebars.js, Sequelize, Bootstrap, React, PHP, Laravel
- Frameworks: Spring, Hibernate, Maven, Log4j.
- Platforms: Windows, Docker.
- BBDD & Clients: MySQL, Tomcat, MogoDB, Heroku, Github,
- IDEs & Applications: Eclipse, Note++, Sublime, Visual Studio Code.

### Soft Skills:

- Well under pressure and executes tasks within time
- Hard worker, meticulous, able to learn quickly, and always striving for excellence
- Languages: Bilingual in English and Spanish.
- Leadership.
- Troubleshooting/Debugging

### EDUCATION

- UCF University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida. Full Stack Web Development Program. May/2018 – Nov/2018.
- University of Camagüey. Camagüey, Cuba. Electrical Engineering (5 years, Gold Title), 2001, Cumulative GPA: 5.12/5
- "IPVCE Máximo Gómez Báez" Camagüey, Cuba. Electronic Systems (4 years, Gold Title), 1996, Cumulative GPA: 99.5/100

### APPLICATIONS BUILT

#### Travel2Do

- This app is a cork board for travel todos and user blog posts. Users can search for Things to Do that are created by other users, as well create their own blog posts and view other user blogs.
- It is used Sequelize, MySQL, Node, Express, Handlebars, Node.js, Ajax, JavaScript, CSS, Bootstrap, and GitHub. To deploy it is used Heroku.

<https://travel2do.herokuapp.com/>

<https://github.com/alexanderjdee/project2>

#### CoffeeMe

- This app is for find near you any coffee shop where you can meet with friends, coworkers or employers, also it provide the headlines to keep you updated with the news.
- It is used Firebase, Ajax, Google API(Geolocation), New York Times API, JavaScript, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery.

<https://ahmedharazi.github.io/COFFEE-ME/>

<https://github.com/ahmedharazi/COFFEE-ME->

#### Eat-Da-Burger!

- Restaurant app that lets users input the names of burgers they'd like to eat.
- It is used MVC design pattern using MySQL, Node, Express, Handlebars, ORM, Node.js, Ajax, JavaScript, CSS, Bootstrap, and GitHub. To deploy it is used Heroku.

<https://infinite-caverns-91282.herokuapp.com/>

<https://github.com/Yeiska/burger>

#### Dog Clicky Game

- This app is a memory game with React. It breaks up the application's UI into components, manage their state, and respond to user events. It renders different images to the screen.
- Technologies used: React, ES6, Bootstrap, and CSS.

<https://yeiska.github.io/Dog-Clicky-Game-App/>

<https://github.com/Yeiska/Dog-Clicky-Game-App>

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### **Solution Engineering/ Core Business Operations. Deloitte - Lake Mary, Fl. 2/2019 - Present**

Programming of dynamic web pages implementing complex business requirements and meeting tight deadlines and client's expectations. Proactively working with team leads and functional members documenting requirements on tickets and developing the application with deeper knowledge of Angular and Java, resulting in code quality deliveries. Troubleshoot and debug code with a positive impact on the project. Performed code reviews improving the overall code quality impacting deliveries with great demos and increasing the application use. Building excellent relationships with her teammates, proactive helping them, building trust and bonding within the team.

**Collector:** Providing to the company the increment of the collections and delivery great customers services thru Handle out-bound and in-bound calls, set up payment arrangements, counsel cardholders on their financial situations and provide great customer service, communication with influencing skills to figure out why a payment is late and how to fix the situation. Also tackle the important work of getting past due accounts up to date, and most importantly. Improve service by using customer service skills.

Be an effective listener, with great communication skills and strong customer service skills. Be proficient computer skills, comfortable utilizing PowerPoint, Word, Excel and Outlook programs.

### **Synchrony Financial – Altamonte Spring, Fl. 3/2018 – 3/2019**

**Computer Specialist:** Programming of dynamic web pages that make increase the sales and make the clients orders easier and faster, also make the orders delivery between commercial and economics department making efficient. Using for this Development, debug and test of web applications using JAVA, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Log4j, ,properties, Beans, Eclipse, Tomcat, MySQL. Frameworks like Hibernate, Spring, Maven, and tools programs such as Log4j.

### **Acinox. Camagüey, Cuba.4/2011-5/2012**

**Software Technician:** Programming of dynamic web pages for the Camagüey Electric Company, which allows them to provide a stable electric service. Creation of configuration files, beans, properties, DAO, using JAVA, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Eclipse, Tomcat, and MySQL. Frameworks like Hibernate, Spring, Maven. Also repair and installation of computers (software and hardware).

### **Electric Company of Camagüey, Cuba. 3/2009 – 4/2011**

## OTHERS EXPERIENCE:

**Shift Lead:** Providing to the company the sale's increment with a great customer service thru the leading team members. Clearly communicates goals and responsibilities to team members, resolves conflicts and enhances cooperation. Manages financial transactions correctly and trains. Provide resources and suggests continuous improvement opportunities for team members' tasks and projects. Consistently provides a high level of dependability in coordinating with store management. Complete store opening and closing duties. Provide excellent customer service. Perform preventive maintenance, implement loss prevention procedures.

### **Walgreens Company - Windermere, Fl.3/2013 – 3/2018**

**Deputy Dean of the University:** Directed professors, addressed teaching and research issues, compiled, administered, and graded university exams, evaluated and graded professors. Facilitated and moderated class discussions and meetings.

### **University of Ciego de Ávila. Ciego de Ávila, Cuba.8/2001 - 1/2009**

## CERTIFICATIONS

- CompTIA.Security + ce certification, july 2019 - july 2022

## CLEARANCE

- Hold a secret Clearance